February 2021 Newsletter • Volume 2102

North Arkansas Woodcarvers Club, Inc. P.O. Box 531

P.O. Box 531 Mountain Home, AR 72654

www.northarkansaswoodcarvers.org

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Editor's note: Due to an illness, President Marty Wells was unable to attend the Board of Directors meeting and make announcements for the club. Vice President Kim Valentine stepped in to take his place. There will be no "President's Message" for this edition.

General Membership Meeting of January 21, 2021 MINUTES

Marty Wells opened the meeting at 10:45.

Pledge of Allegiance was said by all.

Approval of the *Minutes* per *The Chip Pile* was seconded and approved.

Treasurer's report was given by Lynn Huett.

No Membership report was given.

Equipment report - Jim Waldeck is trying to get in touch with OCC. Currently, he has no inventory list.

Wood report was given by Debbie and Andy Cooper. They want to do an inventory to see what wood we have in the storage shed. There is no inventory list to go by.

No classes scheduled per VP Kim Valentine.

Wally Smietanski reported that he took photos and will submit them to *The Baxter Bulletin*.

Sandy Smith, Webmaster, says everything is going well.

No Sunshine Lady report given.

Sonia Nelson, Librarian, is trying to incorporate the new books given to the club and is trying to cull out old books.

Old Business: None

New Business: Andy and Debbie Cooper would like to get members' wood needs for now and next year. Sandy will send out an email. Sid and Barb Edelbrock are talking about driving to lowa to pick up the wood for the club when they visit family and friends.

The club received a thank you card from Betty Siebrandt for the lovely cross that was sent to the family upon John's death.

Show and Tell:

Red Murr (Green Man, Painted pony - both painted by Linda Murr); Sid Edelbrock (found wood walking stick, Christmas gift made by his son-in-law - a long bow); Marty Wells (Christmas ornaments); Len Kieltyka (old rugged cross); Kim Valentine (chainsaw carved Great Blue heron in reeds); Debbie Cooper (wood burning); Andy Cooper (military man). Andy won the drawing and selected a wood certificate.

Name Tag Drawing was won by Sid Edelbrock who selected a Swiss gouge.

Jim Waldeck won the 50/50 drawing and donated \$10.00 back to the club.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:05.

Respectfully submitted, Penny Wells, Secretary

Board of Directors Meeting of February 4, 2021 MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by the vice-president, Kim Valentine, at 10:30. Six

Continued on Page 2

Board of Directors Meeting of Feb. 4, 2021 Minutes - *Continued from Page 1*

members were present. Lynn Huett gave the treasurer's report.

Sandy Smith reported that the newsletter and the website are good.

Kim said that there are no new carving classes planned at this time.

One application for a table at this year's show on May 1&2 has been received. Barb Edelbrock said that tables will be set up outside for meals at the show.

Sonia Nelson, Librarian, reported that she has made a computer program file for the library contents. She is working on organizing the library.

The meeting adjourned at 10:45.

Submitted by Bonnie Davis, for Penny Wells



Please let Sandy Lord or Board Members know of any member who may be ill or who may have lost a loved one. Our members appreciate knowing that we are thinking of them and that our best wishes are extended to them during these stressful and often traumatic times.

\$20 - Individual Membership
\$30 - Individual Membership plus Spouse
Please see Ray and Linda Peacy,
Membership Chairpeople,
to Renew Your Membership

2021 Membership Dues

North Arkansas Woodcarvers Club P.O. Box 531 - Mountain Home, AR 72654

